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November 10, 2021

M. Jordan Connors

Jordan Connors Group Inc.
701 Stanley Drive
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034

Re: City of South Bay Lobbyist Contract Extension
Dear Mr. Connors,

The City of South Bay has extended the contract with Jordan
Connors Group Inc to provide state legislative and executive
branch lobbying services on behalf of the City of South Bay,

The City of South Bay shall pay Jordan Connors Group Inc a
monthly retainer of $1666.66. This extension agreement will be on
a month-to-month basis. This agreement is effective October 1,
2021.

The City of South Bay looks forward to continuing its relationship
with Jordan Connors Group Inc.

Sincerely,

Leondrae D. Camel
City Manager



